
Ruth Nettles 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: GT ComlTG253 

Thanks, Paula. I'll docket this request this morning. ORIGINAL 
----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2004 9 :59  AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: GT Com/TG253 

Yes. I checked RAF d/b and they are paid up through 2003. Open a docket with an 
effective date of 12/31/03. Thanks. 

_---- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, Janua ry  28, 2004 9:54 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: GT Com/TG253 

Good morning. I have a letter from Michael Lacour advising company is no longer in pay 
telephone business as indicated by this years return (I have nothing else but the letter) 
and request cancellation of PATS certificate. Please let me know if I can open a docket to 
cancel. Thank you f o r  your help. 
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